Brian Sandoval
Governor

STATE OF NEVADA
DEPARTMENT OF ADMINISTRATION

Division of Human Resource Management
100 N. Stewart Street, Suite 200 | Carson City, Nevada 89701
Phone: (775) 684-0150 | http://dop.nv.gov

MEMO PERD #29/12

July 16, 2012

TO: Department Directors
Division Administrators
Agency Personnel Representatives
Agency Personnel Liaisons

FROM: Lee-Ann Easton, Administrator Lee - e Easton
Division of Human Resources Management

SUBJECT: RULES FOR STATE PERSONNEL ADMINISTRATION -
REPUBLISHED

The Division of Human Resource Management (DHRM) has republished the Rules for
State Personnel Administration to reflect updated Nevada Administrative Code and
Nevada Revised Statutes with the most recent codified versions of each. This publication
replaces all previous versions of this book.

Since its last publishing, we had received recommendations to change the page
numbering from a straight forward numbering system to a Section Letter and numbering
combination. Each section has been given a letter and each page affiliated with that
section has been given a number. For example: NAC 284.025 “Base Rate of Pay” is
located under “General Provisions A” and can be found on page A-2 which is listed on
the bottom right hand corner. The title of the section is now also listed on each page at
the bottom left hand corner for easy referencing.

The Rules for State Personnel Administration may also be found online on the DHRM
website under “Rules”. Please contact the Consultation and Accountability Unit if you
have any questions at (775) 684-0148.

Thank you

Jeff Mohlenkamp

Director

Lee-Ann Easton
Administrator
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